

SIMON N.M. YOUNG

B.Arts.Sc., LL.B., LL.M.

Faculty of Law
University of Hong Kong
Pokfulam Road
Hong Kong

Office #: (852) 3917 2719
Fax #: (852) 2559 3543
email: snmyoung@hku.hk

BIOGRAPHY

Professor Simon Young is Associate Dean (Research) in the Faculty of Law, The University of Hong Kong and a practicing Hong Kong barrister. He teaches courses on criminal law, evidence law, and human rights in the criminal process. He is known for his writings on Hong Kong's legal and political systems, criminal law, constitutional and public law. He has led research consultancies on stalking laws, anti-corruption laws, and screening methods for asylum seekers. As counsel, he has worked on leading cases concerned with joint criminal enterprise, money laundering, prisoners' right to vote, challenges to radio licencing, and screening methods for refugee claimants. Previously, he was counsel in the Criminal Law Division of the Ministry of the Attorney General for Ontario, Canada.

CURRENT APPOINTMENTS

2014- Associate Dean (Research), Faculty of Law, University of Hong Kong
2015- Chair, University Press Committee, University of Hong Kong
2012- Professor, Faculty of Law, University of Hong Kong
2005- Co-Director, Asia-America Institute in Transnational Law
2011- Member, Disciplinary Panel A of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

PAST APPOINTMENTS

2011-14 Deputy Head/Director of Research, Department of Law, Faculty of Law, University of Hong Kong
2007-13 Director, Centre for Comparative and Public Law, Faculty of Law, University of Hong Kong
2008-14 Member, Post-Release Supervision Board, Security Bureau, Hong Kong
2006-11 Member, Hong Kong Law Reform Commission Sub-Committee on Double Jeopardy
2001-9 Member, Hong Kong Law Reform Commission Sub-Committee on Hearsay in Criminal Proceedings
2001-12 Assistant Professor (01-04) & Associate Professor (04-12), Faculty of Law, University of Hong Kong
1999-2001 Counsel, Crown Law Office-Criminal, Ministry of the Attorney General, Ontario, Canada
1998-9 Assistant Crown Attorney, Hamilton Crown Attorney's Office, Ministry of the Attorney General, Ontario, Canada

EDITORIAL APPOINTMENTS

2013- Co-Editor-in-Chief, *Asia-Pacific Journal on Human Rights and the Law*, Brill, Leiden, Netherlands
2010- Consultant Editor, *Hong Kong Law Report & Digest*, Sweet & Maxwell, Hong Kong
2007- Corresponding Editor, *International Legal Materials*, American Society of International Law, New York
2002- Articles Editor, *Hong Kong Law Journal*, Sweet & Maxwell, Hong Kong
2002- Member of Editorial Advisory Board, *Journal of Financial Crime*, Emerald, UK

EDUCATION AND RELATED AWARDS

2000 Master of Laws, University of Cambridge, England, first class honours
1996 Bachelor of Laws, University of Toronto, Canada, winner of the 1996 Lily Rubenstein Prize for an outstanding paper on fundamental freedoms
1993 Bachelor of Arts and Science, McMaster University, Canada, first class honours

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

2008 Barrister, Hong Kong Bar Association, practicing member of Parkside Chambers.
1998 Barrister and Solicitor, Law Society of Upper Canada (Ontario, Canada), member in good standing.

RESEARCH AND TEACHING INTERESTS

Hong Kong Legal and Political Systems, White Collar Crime (esp. Civil Forfeiture, International Asset Recovery, Money Laundering & Anti-Corruption), Constitutional Rights and Remedies in the Criminal Process

RESEARCH GRANTS AND AWARDS

2013 University of Hong Kong's Faculty Knowledge Exchange Award 2013 (Faculty of Law), HK\$50,000.
2009 University of Hong Kong's Outstanding Young Researcher Award 2008-2009, HK\$300,000.
2006 University of Hong Kong Faculty of Law's Research Output Award 2006 for "Enacting Security Laws in Hong Kong", HK\$10,000.
2006 PI, RGC Central Earmarked Research Grant, "The First Decade of Hong Kong's Court of Final Appeal", HK\$986,500.
2006 PI, RGC Public Policy Research, "Forfeiture of Crime Tainted Property in Hong Kong", HK\$417,000.

PUBLICATIONS

Books include *The Integrity of Criminal Process* (Hart 2016) (with J. Hunter, P. Roberts & D. Dixon), *Hong Kong Basic Law Bibliography, 2nd edn* (HKLJ, 2016) (with P.J. Yap), *Hong Kong's Court of Final Appeal* (CUP, 2014) (with Y. Ghai), *Reforming Law Reform* (HKU Press, 2014) (with M. Tilbury & L. Ng), *Electing Hong Kong's Chief Executive* (HKU Press, 2010) (with R. Cullen), *Civil Forfeiture of Criminal Property: Remedies Targeting the Proceeds of Crime* (Edward Elgar, 2009), *Hong Kong Evidence Casebook* (Sweet & Maxwell Asia, 2004), *The Essential Statutes on Hong Kong Criminal Law and Procedure 2008/2009* (LexisNexis, 2008), and co-edited books on national security laws (HKU Press, 2005) and constitutional interpretation (Palgrave Macmillan, 2008). Published articles appear in *Public Law, Chinese (Taiwan) Yearbook of International Law and Affairs, Journal of Financial Crime, Law in Context, Company Lawyer, International Commentary on Evidence, British Yearbook of International Law, McGill Law Journal* and *Hong Kong Law Journal*.

SOCIAL MEDIA AND INTERNET PRESENCE

LinkedIn: <https://hk.linkedin.com/in/simon-n-m-young-93299591>

Twitter: <https://twitter.com/snmyoung>

HKU Legal Scholarship Blog: <http://researchblog.law.hku.hk/search/label/Simon%20Young>